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RE: Aletratikhosroshahi/Radmehr: Affidavit of Olimpia Gilmour [RBC-LAW_SGO.FID1199994]
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Dear Mr. Radmehr,
Thank you for yvour email dated March 14, 2021.

Should you reguire account documentation for your own account, please contact the branch to make a request in writing.

RBC would require a Court Order or written consent of the other party to provide information about an account of another person.
Regards,

Sarah Humphries | Law Clerk, RBC Law Group | Royal Bank of Canada | T. 416-974-4208 | F 416-974-2217 | 6th Floor, South Tower, 200 Bay Street, Royal Bank Plaza |
Toronto, OM M5J 215

From: mahyar radmehr [mailto:mahyarradmehr@ hotmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 10:14 PM

To: Customer Service <customerservice@hbc.com>; Humphries, Sarah {Law) <sarah_humphries@rbc.com>; chief@yrp.ca; Elena Mazinani <elena@ mazinanilaw.ca>;
Michael Bury <mbury@bloorstreetlaw.com>

Cc: GlobalBarrie@globalnews.ca; wi@ctv.ca; torsun.citydeski@sunmedia.ca; The Fifth Estate <fifth@cbc.ca>; letters @globeandmail .com; Fox News
<contactus@foxnews.com>

Subject: Fw: Aletratikhosroshahi/Radmehr: Affidavit of Olimpia Gilmour [RBC-LAW _SGO.FID1175288]



